AGENDA

e & CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
MERIDIAN MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
T O W H ! PAY‘ / March 15,2018 6:00 p.m.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A.February 8, 2018

4. PUBLIC REMARKS

5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Received and on file:

o Frank Walsh-Redi-Ride Boundary Adjustment

LeRoy Harvey-Climate Sustainability
LeRoy Harvey-Phase Il Energy Efficiency Project
Donna Rose-Redi-Ride Fare
Commissioner Hudson-Ride cost
Commissioner Vagnozzi-University Bus System
Trustee Opsommer-Redi-Ride expanded hours

© O O 0O O O

6. PRESENTATION:
A. Capital Area Transportation Authority-Brad Funkhouser, Chief Executive Officer

7. COMMISSION DISCUSSION
A. Continue Redi-Ride Discussion
B. Newton/Saginaw Pedestrian Bicycle Crossing Recommendation
C. Letter of Support Okemos Road Boardwalk

8. COMMISSION COMMENTS
9. NEXT MEETING DATE

A.May 17, 2018 Central Fire Station Community Room
B. Township Board Meeting March 20, 2018

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required. = 3 -
Meeting Location: 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI 48864 Central Fire St

A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe, welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



DRAFT

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC)
MEETING MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 8, 2018

PRESENT: Commissioners: Chair Hackbarth, Vice-Chair Potter, Hudson, Vagnozzi (5:50), Deschaine,
and Beavers (6:05)

ABSENT: Commissioner Kolbasa

STAFF: Ken Plaga, Assistant Chief of Police
Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chair Hackbarth called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

2. Approval of Agenda

Vice-Chair Potter moved to approve the agenda as written.
Seconded by Commissioner Deschaine

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

3. Approval of Minutes

Vice-Chair Potter moved to approve the minutes of January 18, 2018

Seconded by Commissioner Hudson

Vice-Chair Potter asked to amend the minutes related to the MDOT presentation to include the
following items:

e Included in the presentation was a Z-style pedestrian/bike crossing for the proposed Marsh
Road/I-69BL intersection. MDOT staff agreed the proposed Z crossing could be modified to
have crossings at the northeast and southwest corners to allow for safe pedestrian/bike
movements in those directions as well.

e A safe non-motorized pathway through the median at Newton Road/I-69BL was part of a
modified plan requested by the Township, area residents and advocates. MDOT staff
indicated they were waiting to hear from Township staff on which side of Newton Road to
align with the pathway through the median.

e No non-motorized pathway was being planned through the median at Towner Road/I-69BL.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

4. Public Remarks
Commissioner Deschaine asked to add item 6.C. [-69BL Corridor Improvements to the agenda

Seconded by Vice-Chair Potter




MTC Minutes-DRAFT
February 8, 2018
Page 2

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

Commissioner Deschaine mentioned the Township Board’s approval of the Transportation
Commission’s recommendation on the expansion of the Redi-Ride service area.

5. Communications-NONE

6. Presentation/Discussion
Consensus of the Commission was to discuss item 6. B. first.

B. Climate Sustainability Plan Transportation Objectives and Strategies

Chair Hackbarth welcomed LeRoy Harvey, Township Environmental Programs Coordinator.
A copy of the presentation is on file.

e The Climate Sustainability Plan has 5 categories:

Energy efficiency, Renewable Energy, Recycling and Waste Reduction,
Transportation and Waste Management.

e Township annual energy expenditures for vehicles is $100,000 on fuel and $350,000
on street lighting.

e Transportation objectives include smart commuting, vehicle fleet, reduce miles
traveled, education on transportation alternatives and monitoring savings and
benefits.

e Potential role of the Transportation Commission: oversee transportation objectives,
suggest policies, benchmarks, refine objectives and offer advice, report on progress,
presentations and other educational outreach

e Feasibility of converting existing street lights to LED.

e Adequate street lighting is a safety issue

Vice-Chair Potter offered to assist with the Climate Sustainability Plan on issues related to
transportation.

Consensus of the Commission was to discuss item 6. C. next

C.I-69BL Corridor Improvements

e The Commission’s desire is to make a recommendation on having a
pedestrian/bicycle crossing through the proposed median at the Newton/Saginaw
intersection.

o The Township’s Pedestrian Bicycle Pathway Plan shows pathway on both sides
of Saginaw



MTC Minutes-DRAFT
February 8,2018
Page 3

o Newton Road south of Saginaw a pathway on the east side and paved shoulder
on the west side.

o Newton Road north of Saginaw a pathway on the west side and paved shoulder
on the east side.

o Towner Road east of Saginaw a pathway on the south side and paved shoulder
on the north side.

The Commission will discuss a possible recommendation at its March meeting.

A. Continue Redi-Ride Discussion
e The Commission continued its discussion on using grants to expand Redi-Ride
service hours
e The Township manager is working on a service agreement with CATA
e Concern with being locked into a three year service agreement
e Agreement could include language for cancellation

Commissioner Vagnozzi moved the Transportation Commission recommend Meridian
Tcwnship enter into an agreement with CATA to expand Redi Ride hours to 7:30 am to 6:30
pm on Mondays through Fridays. To pay for the additional hours of service, we recommend
using the Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) and New Freedom Funds (NFF) federal
grants, and to increase the Township’s Redi-Ride fare to $2.50 except for those who qualify
for free rides. We also request CATA give us feedback once the new schedule is operational
and advise the Township of any beneficial adjustments to scheduled hours.

We encourage CATA to consider subcontracting a portion of the service if it is necessary to
avoid additional cost to the Township for the expanded service during the grant period. We
recommend that any subcontractors used by CATA use ADA-compliant vehicles and the
same procedures that CATA uses for subcontracting Spec-Tran service.

Seconded by Chair Hackbarth

Further discussion indicated an earlier start in the mornings would potentially increase
ridership and brought up the question of how many people will use Redi-Ride with an
increased cost.

Commissioner Deschaine moved to amend the motion by adding:

First paragraph after (NFF) add “grants and pursue opportunities for other state or federal
grants”

First paragraph before $2.50 add “up to”

First paragraph add the sentence after free rides “Consideration should be given to offering
a half price, discounted fare based upon grant utilization and available revenue.”

After second paragraph add the sentence “The agreement language should include a
standard contract cancellation allowance.”



MTC Minutes-DRAFT
February 8,2018
Page 4

Seconded by Commissioner Vagnozzi
VOICE VOTE ON AMENDMENTS: Motion carried unanimously
The amended recommendation reads as follows:

The Transpertation Commission recommends Meridian Township enter into an agreement
with CATA to expand Redi Ride hours to 7:30 am to 6:30 pm on Mondays through

Fridays. To pay for the additional hours of service, we recommend using the Job Access and
Reverse Commute (JARC) and New Freedom Funds (NFF) grants and pursue opportunities
for other state or federal grants, and to increase the Township’s Redi-Ride fare up to $2.50
except for those who qualify for free rides. Consideration should be given to offering a half
price discounted fare based upon grant utilization and available revenue.

We also request CATA give us feedback once the new schedule is operational and advise the
Township of any beneficial adjustments to scheduled hours. We encourage CATA to
consider subcontracting a portion of the service if it is necessary to avoid additional cost to
the Township for the expanded service during the grant period. We recommend that any
subcontractors used by CATA use ADA-compliant vehicles and the same procedures that
CATA uses for subcontracting Spec-Tran service.

The agreement language should include a standard contract cancelation allowance.

VOICE VOTE ON RECOMMENDATION AS AMENDED: motion carried unanimously

7. Commission Comments
Street Lights

Public Works and Engineering has a Township map showing the location of street lights
There is a link to Consumers Energy to report a street light that is not working on the Public
Works and Engineering webpage.

The Police Department checks areas of the Township for street lights that are not working.

Okemos Road Boardwalk

Vice Chair Potter is drafting a letter of support to help fund the Okemos Road Boardwalk
from the Ingham County Park and Trail millage
The Commission will review the letter at its meeting in March

8. Next Meeting Dates

Commission’s next meeting is March 15, 2018, Central Fire Station Community Room
Township Board’s next meeting is February 20, 2018 '

9. Adjournment

Chair Hackbarth called for a motion to adjourn the meeting

Commissioner Deschaine moved to adjourn the meeting

Seconded by Commissioner Vagnozzi



MTC Minutes-DRAFT
February 8, 2018
Page 5

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.



Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

P 517.853.4000
F517.853.4096

Township Board:

Ronald J. Styka
Township Supervisor

Brett Dreyfus
Township Clerk

Julie Brixie
Township Treasurer

Phil Deschaine
Township Trustee

Patricia Herring
Jackson
Township Trustee

Dan Opsommer
Township Trustee

Kathy Ann Sundland
Township Trustee

Frank L. Walsh
Township Manager

02/08/2018

Mr. Bradley Funkhouser
Chief Executive Officer
CATA

4615 Tranter Street.
Lansing, MI. 48910

Dear Mr. Funkhouser:
Subject: Meridian Redi-Ride Boundary Adjustment

On February 6, 2018, the Meridian Township Board approved the expansion of the existing
Redi-Ride Service area boundary to include several tax sharing areas within the Township
and two locations outside the municipal boundary. Those locations are the Bath Meijer and
the MSU Clinical Center.

As part of the Township Board action, they also requested that this change to the service
area be made effective immediately. I've attached a map that indicates the five (5) areas to

be included.

As we move forward with our contract to memorialize the original letter of agreement we
will include this new service area boundary in the document. We expect to have a draft of
this document in the next few weeks.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the request, locations to be included
or the boundary map. We look forward to continuing to work together to provide the best
Redi-Ride service to our residents. ‘

Sincerely,

‘,\J ):L . ‘\_»\:I Ad—

Frank L. Walsh
Township Manager

e,

S A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. T SR meridian.mi.us

=



Py Ajjor

(-

[I_]I/

PY UBIPLISIA

~

I

l

splaly abajj09

py fjor

8L0c/oe/L °rea

;
|
!
a

Py [[u10d

Py 9
T @

[

Py pauusg

|

=

T T T
§9'0 gegeo 0

I T
S9N €°L

0 T3 P
<o i AR
«ﬂhﬁﬁ“w‘ﬂmﬂ_/w\ Q“’/ ‘ w u+>>
i F_, Yw ~ . ] . N
i S/ JO g\ ~
-‘.ﬁ—l-.\w\\ﬁ "‘“"’& . {  [Pavosim Jse) onenby Buisue jseg @
.M#w:.\ w | ] Seg 121U20 22D NS e
Z 4 . | uonels seo g Jalis|y Yieg @ |
H |
= =+ i 003800 (g .
L]
e spjel4 o690 e
b x% i 0L Vd B Servd [ |
- ﬂ\/ uf%., Arepunog diysumoy I sJ
g O g puabo
N @0(0 w.
o 2 2 uoisuedx3 spry-1pey
‘ 1

L

b

Py Boqay

6)

Jasy dienby




TAL

—

=GB

February 13, 2018

Mr. Frank Walsh
Township Manager
Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, Ml 48864

Dear Mr. Walsh:

Subject: Meridian Redi-Ride Boundary Adjustment

I am in receipt of your letter dated February 8, 2018, requesting revisions to the current Meridian Redi-
Ride boundary to include five new areas, illustrated on the map provided.

| am very excited to learn that the Meridian Township Board approved this expansion on February 6,
2018, and that you are asking CATA to begin serving these areas as soon as possible. As | have indicated
to you in prior conversations, | consider it a privilege to provide this critical service to the residents of
Meridian Township, and will continue working with you to expand and improve the service based on

riders’ requests.

| have instructed our Operations Department to begin serving the requested areas effective Monday,
February 19, 2018. The Paratransit Department is also aware so that they can immediately begin
scheduling to and from those destinations for trips as early as Monday. I’ve also asked our Marketing
Department to promote this change so that riders in Meridian Township can immediately benefit from

the expanded service.

| look forward to our continued partnership.

Sincerely,

Bradley T. Funkhouser, AICP
Chief Executive Officer

o3

OV
» (517)394-1100 -+ FAX(517)394-3733 * www.cata.org %&




Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

P 517.853.4000
F 517.853.4096

Township Board:

Ronald J. Styka
Township Supervisor

Brett Dreyfus
Township Clerk

Julie Brixie
Township Treasurer

Phil Deschaine
Township Trustee

Patricia Herring
Jackson
Township Trustee

Dan Opsommer
Township Trustee

Kathy Ann Sundland
Township Trustee

Frank L. Walsh
Township Manager

02/09/2018

Dear Commissioners:

Subject: Transportation Commission Role in Climate Sustainability Plan

Thank you for entertaining your role(s) in implementing the Meridian Climate
Sustainability Plan (CSP) and suggesting ideas that fit within your mission.

I have attached a PDF of the slide presentation and am providing a link here.

I left my full notes of your suggestions at home, but wanted to at least summarize a few
points (please share your comments, additions, and/or corrections ©):

e There is interest in assisting with the transportation objectives in the CSP!

e There is room for more discussion and clarification about how this will happen,
who will participate, when, what, etc. but it was suggested that the TC might

o suggest policies, benchmarks, etc.

o help refine objectives and offer advice

o report on progress

o suggest topics for “Green Theme” presentations and educational outreach
(such as “All about CATA”, Complete Streets, etc.)

o stay in touch with the Energy Team (please contact LeRoy if you'd like to be
added to the email list)

e Streetlight conversion seems to be a hot topic - beset with potential challenges
due to Consumers Energy’s role - but with opportunities that could provide energy
savings, cost savings, CO2 reductions, transportation benefits, economic benefits,
and safety improvements - of interest to neighborhood groups, businesses, EDC,
police, and others. A possibility of tying this to a road millage was mentioned. A
report on streetlights and savings can be found here.

Thank you again for your enthusiasm and stewardship of efficient, safe, healthy, clean,
and enjoyable transportation in Meridian!

Sincerely,
L0 ey

LeRoy Harvey
Environmental Programs

——— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PHASE II ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROJECT - PART 2
Develop a Plan to Reduce Energy for the Street Lighting System in the Township
The goal of this part of Phase II included the three tasks below.

1. Research the physical characteristics and energy economics of the current street
lighting system in Meridian Township

2. Enter into discussions with Consumers Energy on future street lighting technology
and maintenance plans

3. Develop pilot project for energy saving street light replacement with emphasis on
economic advantages for the Township

The economics of street lighting is such that the energy consumed is not paid for directly.
Instead, street lighting is billed at a fixed monthly amount depending on the size and technology
of the lamp in place. Both the Lansing Board of Water and Light (BWL) and Consumers Energy
were contacted to discuss plans for conversion of the street lighting grid to LEDs or other
technology.

An inventory and mapping of the street lighting within Consumers Energy territory was
conducted prior to this audit. The inventory of existing streetlights, including maintenance and

energy charges, is presented below:

Lamp Qty $/month $/year $/month $lyear
Type Fixtures per Fixture per Fixture All Fixtures All Fixtures
100 HPS 1,589 $12.10 $145.20 $19,226.90  $230,722.80
150 HPS 43 $14.90 $178.80 $640.70 $7,688.40
250 HPS 9 $22.02 $264.24 $198.18 $2,378.16
100 MV 56 $12.67 $152.04 $709.52 $8,514.24
175 MV 361 $16.88 $202.56 $6,093.68 $73,124.16
250 MV 39 $20.62 $247.44 $804.18 $9,650.16
400 MV 30 $26.17 $314.04 $785.10 $9,421.20
Totals 2,127 $28,458.26 $341,499.12

There are over 2,100 street lights documented in Consumers territory. These are a mixture of
municipal owned and utility owned. There are almost 500 street lights that still use ancient
mercury vapor technology. If energy savings are important, these are the streetlights to target for
replacement. These streetlights will be replaced by Consumers with HPS fixtures on some
unknown schedule. Street lighting changes are a low priority for Consumers.



The BWL streetlights comprise only 2% of the total street lighting costs and use HPS
technology, offering little opportunity for significant energy savings. The BWL appears to have
lower costs per fixture and per kWh than Consumers for identical fixtures. Being a nonprofit, the
BWL may have less flexibility in its cost of service to provide reduced rates for energy efficient
street lighting replacements.

Nearly 2/3 of the total energy consumption for street lighting is for Consumers 100 Watt HPS
fixtures. These lower wattage fixtures will have a longer return on investment because there are
fewer watts to pay for the costs of fixture replacement.

The Consumers mercury vapor fixtures constitute 33% of the total current electricity load for
Meridian Township street lighting. These represent the greatest opportunity for energy savings
because replacement LED or induction technology is replacing low lumen per watt streetlights.
Improved light levels and visual acuity are a possible result of a well planned replacement
process. These fixtures will eventually be replaced with less efficient HPS technology if nothing
is done.

Suspended or cobra head fixtures require special equipment to repair or replace lamps whereas
post top fixtures can be reached with a simple ladder. This economic reality is not reflected in the
current price rate. Larger wattage lamps will obviously consume more energy, but currently the
cost of energy to the customer goes down as the lamp wattage increases. This seems contrary to
the cost of service and may be a byproduct of an archaic mindset encouraging the increased use
of electrical power for the purpose of generating higher profits. A street lighting efficiency
project will be a challenge and an opportunity to aid the utility in transforming this part of its
business model to be sustainable and increase the resiliency of the street lighting grid.

Neither utility has or is planning to have an energy efficiency municipal lighting program. The
township would have to initiate any discussions and be willing to finance the lighting fixture
replacement. Then there is the issue of ownership of the new fixtures and the monthly price per
fixture that must be negotiated. The possibility exists that the township could end up paying
more per month to the utility for the improved fixtures. For the best results, negotiations should
focus on determining the true cost of service to the utility for the new fixtures and an equitable
profit level for the service provided.



Mark Kieselbach

From: Donna Rose <wild-rose@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 7:14 PM

To: Mark Kieselbach

Cc: Nathan Triplett; Frank Walsh; Dan Opsommer
Subject: Redi Ride Fare

Dear Transportation Commissioners,

| want to share some statistics with you about the composition of our township. According to the most recent US Census
Bureau figures our township has a population of 42,414. Of this amount 12.1% of our residents are living in poverty. This
means approximately 5,132 individuals are living at or below the 2018 HHS federal poverty guideline of $12,140 for one
person, or $16,460 for two people. These figures do not take into account those who would be considered "very low
income" or "low income", which are the next economic gradations. In just one apartment complex, Marsh Pointe, there
are 108 subsidized apartment units. | was unable to determine just how many subsidized units Meridian Township
contains, but if you figure in Grange Acres and Carriage Lane Apartments, both for those who have very low or less
income, you have to conclude there are a lot of subsidized rental units located in our township. The median income for
Meridian Township as a whole is over $65,000 annually. People with disabilities comprise 5.6% of our township's
population and of them 29.1% live below the HSS poverty guidelines, often on less than $750 monthly, which is the
amount disabled recipients receive for Supplemental Security Income SSI here in Michigan. Even with rental subsidies,
individuals are extremely financially strapped.

Senior assisted living, such as Marquette House, is expensive and these centers generally provide transportation for
their residents, so they are not likely going to use Redi Ride. | can assure you, anyone with a decent income is generally
finding more convenient ways of getting transportation and Redi Ride would not be their first choice, neither would
Spectran. | haven't seen you all using Redi Ride, with the exception of Karla Hudson. Which | think proves my point!

| am giving you this information so you can be better informed on your constituents who are most likely using Redi Ride.
| want you to consider these statistics when you think about raising the fare for Redi Ride. | need you to remember,
although places like Ann Arbor are charging $4 for a same day ADA paratransit vehicle ride, Ann Arbor is loaded with
fixed route bus service on just about every major thoroughfare. The bus is free, so many people with disabilities, and
seniors are using that service, instead of the ADA service. They have that choice, but here in Meridian Township we have
areas of transportation deserts where our residents cannot easily choose to use bus service.

My ultimate solution to higher fares would be to raise the millage just a little, so the funding is spread out across the
township and not placed as a burden on lower income individuals. But, if we have to increase the fare | would
recommend the fare be raised to $2, with low income and people with disabilities paying half fare (51) as they do now.
This would raise the current discounted fare from .60 cents and raise the full fare of $1.25 to $2. It would be much easier
for everyone if we didn't have to come up with change all of the time. If the fare is raised any higher than this, it will
become a hardship for people who do not have the option to use a fixed route bus near their home. Redi Ride was
originally meant to fill in for the lack of fixed route services here and to offer same day service.

Thank you for considering my viewpoint.

Sincerely,
Donna Rose

Positive change has never come from the top down. It's driven by everyday citizens who come together to make our
democracy work for everyone. Derrick Johnson, NAACP, President & CEO

1



Mark Kieselbach

From: Karla Hudson <hudson.kc@live.com>
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Mark Kieselbach; Chris Hackbarth

Cc: Dan Opsommer

Subject: facts to share with the group

Hi All,

After lasts nights discussion about the cost of a ride | want to make certain we have our facts straight. So | took the time
this morning to be the fact checker. Given that Traverse City was used as a comparable | took it upon myself to look at
their web page and also made a call to their service. Yes, the cost of a Ride for individuals who do not have the
characteristic of a person with a disability, senior citizen or student is $3. However, individuals with these characteristics
along with the military/veterans in their community pay $1.50. The length of a ride at the most is 30 minutes compared
to our township can keep a passenger on the vehicle for up to 40 minutes. This information is based on their door-to-
door transportation service. They try to keep the shared ride experience to a minimum.

Another fact:

The Marquette, seniors and transportation

Below is the amenities provided by this facility and as you will see transportation is provided by the facility. So yes these
individuals could afford $2.50 but | am sure they would use the services offered by the facility.

Our chefs prepare three delicious meals each day, served in our beautiful dining room. We provide

housekeeping, linen services, fun and stimulating activities, off-site excursions, transportation to your
personal appointments and a variety of classes and programs.

Again, as i mentioned Burcham Hills is not in the service area but they also have their own transit for residents. These
individuals are not going to use Redi-ride.

The last fact to consider based on the census for our township is that 12.5 percent of our seniors live in poverty.
Hope this helps us keep transit in perspective for the citizens of Meridian and the cost of a ride.

Karla



New app reinvents University bus system to be more like Uber | The Michigan Daily Page 1 of 5

New app reinvents University bus system to be more
like Uber

Sunday, January 28, 2018 - 3:38pm

\

RITMO, partnering with Ford Motor Company, will allow students, faculty and staff to use on-demand
shuttle transportation linked with the University bus system. Buy this photo
(http://store.pub.umich.edu/michigan-daily-buy-this-photo/)

Max Kuang/Daily

KATE JENKINS (/AUTHOR/TRAINING)
Daily Staff Reporter

Reinventing Urban Transportation and Mobility aims to revolutionize public transit
through an online app that turns transportation into an on-demand service. The app,
which serves travelers on the University of Michigan’s North Campus, first launched
this month on January 16. While no timeline is set in place yet, the developers hope to
eventually expand the service to the University as a whole.

https://www.michigandaily.com/section/research/new-app-helps-turns-university-bus-syste... 2/23/2018



New app reinvents University bus system to be more like Uber | The Michigan Daily Page 2 of 5

RITMO, partnering with Ford Motor Company, will allow students, faculty and staff to
use on-demand shuttle transportation linked with the University bus system. Riders only
need to book one ticket to their destination and wait up to five minutes for their shuttle

to arrive.

Pascal Van Hentenryck, the Seth Bonder Collegiate professor at the College of
Engineering, is leading the RITMO project. He explained how the new system hopes to
resolve inefficiencies within our current transportation system by solving the so-called
first and last mile problem (http://blog.transloc.com/blog/eliminating-public-transits-
first-mile-last-mile-problem), when individuals have to walk more than a “comfortable

distance,” typically 1/4 miles.

“I noticed the bus running mostly empty along the edge of campus, and I thought,
“Wow, can we actually do an on-demand multimodal transit system here?’” he said.
“That’s where the RITMO project started.”

The RITMO team has collected data on bus ridership on campus, which they will use to
decide where to run buses and where to deploy on-demand shuttles that will pick up
commuters and bring them to a bus route or their destination directly.

Jonathan Levine, a professor of Urban and Regional Planning at the Taubman College
of Architecture and Urban Planning, has lead a team collecting data by surveying the

use of transportation by students, faculty and staff.

“(We ask questions about) how you would travel under new scenarios,” Levine said.
“What route would people take? We build models based on the data that comes out of

hypothetical questions we ask.”

One of the team’s greatest technical challenges comes in the form of using cloud
computing and artificial intelligence to optimize routes and ride-sharing in the shuttles.

“What we are doing behind the scene is analytics: Designing the system and predicting
what people are going to do,” Van Hentenryck said. “We want to dispatch the vehicles
as quickly as possible and maximize ride-sharing.”

Taubman graduate student Jacob Yan works with Levine on his team. He described the
social responsibility that comes with designing an innovative transportation system.

“We have been talking about the travel agencies: how they might re-define the system,
and how the aggregate demand for the system will look, how this will impact low-
income populations,” Yan said.

Ultimately, one important goal for the RITMO project is to work with communities to
revolutionize transportation by making it accessible, efficient and cost effective. While
we have seen the transformation of taxi systems with applications such as Uber and
Lyft, public transit has yet to become more dynamic, according to Van Hentenryck.

https://www.michigandaily.com/section/research/new-app-helps-turns-university-bus-syste... 2/23/2018



New app reinvents University bus system to be more like Uber | The Michigan Daily Page 3 of 5

“We are trying to improve accessibility,” Van Hentenryck said. “In the U.S, the best
predictor of poor social mobility is whether you have a car or not. If you make people
walk even a quarter of a mile, you lose 50 percent of your ridership. People don’t want
to walk very far to be picked up, you have to be picked up very close to your location.”

The RITMO project has strong ambitions for the future. They hope to incorporate
autonomous vehicles to create a more cost-effective University transit system, as well
as use electric vehicles.

“At some point, we also want to have all of these vehicles electrified to reduce
greenhouse gas emission,” he said. “(Using shuttles could be a) way to integrate electric
vehicles.”

RITMO will continue expanding on North Campus this year, focusing especially on
serving graduate students who live within two miles of campus. Down the road, setvices
like RITMO may be scaled to larger cities, increasing efficiency and access for all
commuters.

MORE LIKE THIS

TechLab to form partnerships between Mcity, startups
(/section/news/university-creates-program-bring-mcity-research-startups)

Hackett to be leader of new mobility services company at Ford
(/section/news/hackett-be-leader-ford)

From the Daily: Transit means trains (/content/daily-transit-means-trains)

0 Comments Sort by Oldest

Add a comment...

Facebook Comments Plugin

subscribe to our daily newsletter, the
Daily Digest
(https://mail.michigandaily.com/lists/?
p=subscribe&id=4)

MOST READ

1. Game over: Michigan time to be
eliminated
(/section/academics/michigan-
time-change-next-semester)

https://www.michigandaily.com/section/research/new-app-helps-turns-university-bus-syste... 2/23/2018



Mark Kieselbach

From: Dan Opsommer

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 11:55 A

To: Mark Kieselbach '

Cc: Steve Vagnozzi; Chris Hackbarth

Subject: Redi-Ride Service Hour Expansion Update for the TC

Dan Opsommer has shared aOneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

@ Redi-Ride Expansion Presentation - Township Board - 3.6.18(3).pptx

Hi Mark,

Steve asked that the Transportation Commission receive an update on the ongoing work to expand Redi-Ride
service hours. There are two updates Steve was hoping you could share with the full Transportation
Commission: '

First, it was brought to CATA's attention that federal and state law may not allow for a flat fare structure for
Redi-Ride. CATA had their attorney's review federal and state law yesterday morning and they confirmed that
Redi-Ride is required to have a discounted fare of 50% of the regular fare, or greater, under 49 USC
5307(c)(1)(D) and Section 10e(4)(a)(iii) of PA 51 of 1951.

Second, as | promised Karla during that final Transportation Commission meeting where the Commission
unanimously approved the motion to expand Redi-Ride service hours, | have been working with CATA to get
more realistic assumptions before we submit a plan to CATA. For instance, about 74% of Delta Township's
rides were covered by the JARC and NFF grants. Delta Township's ridership demographics are very similar to
Meridian Township's and we have no reason to believe that Meridian Township will have a profoundly
different experience in terms of JARC eligible rides provided.

After additional conversations with CATA, they believe using a 74% assumption based on Deita's experience
would more accurately reflect the percentage of rides that would be grant eligible under the expanded service
hours in Meridian Township. This means that we expect to be able to fund three hours of additional service
with a $1.25 discounted fare for Medicare cardholders, seniors age 62 and older, and persons with disabilities
and a $2.50 fare for regular passengers and students.

I've attached an updated presentation from yesterday's Township Board meeting based on the updated
figures from CATA.

Could you please share these updates with the Transportation Commission when you have a moment?
Thanks,
Dan Opsommer

Meridian Township Trustee
Cell: 517.281.6034



JAILY INFSFdddd A O4d V1V O dIHSNMOL NVIAIddW ANV
F31SNAL dIHSNMO L NYIQIAIW dIWWOSJO Nvd Ad dIINISTdd

921AI9S 9Py -1POY

dm] unipuswy papubdx]




*ADp dlom Inoy-g [paIdAL b wiol} pup
0] uojjbjiodsunij 10} MOJ|D USAS | USDOP 9IIAISS Y} supbawl
YoIym “wi'd ¢ o} "wrro 4 wolj sajpiado Ajjuaiind apiy-ipay

‘Spaau uoljppodsubl} 2isbd lISYL [99W pub SPUDIID Uunl dIOM
Wwiolj pub o} Bulob sjuapisal SpPOoWWOIID O} idpPIo Ul sinoy
92IAISs Bulpundxa 1o} aiisap s AHUNWIWOD JNO passaldxa

SSJIWWOD SPRI-IP3Y 20Y-pb 910Z S.diysumo] ay]

¢ ODIAISS papubndxa apiAocid am ubd MOH




"6 10T ybnoiy} oo1AISs SpRy-1pay
Bulsixa punj [[IM a6DJjiW Jualind ay] ‘SID3A Q| [PUOClIPpb up
10} 400 1O I2CUISAON Ul paMaual spm 20D]jIW apIy-1pay IO

‘000Z ‘Z1L Sunf uo Bbuipiado upnbHaq 32IAISS SPIY-IP3DY

‘sjusapisal diysumo] 10} 92IAISS PNy -IpaY dpiroid pup

s9Jnol paxi} jJo Aduanbal} aspalidul 0} SODIAISS YYD Buipundxa
Jo asodind syl Ioj 444 | JO IDSQUISAON Ul SI9JOA dIYSUMO|
upbipuaW Ag paAoiddp pubp pasodoid som abpjjiw [pidads

S|oD4 SpIY-1PaY 21D




"220¢ Ol 8107 Wol} 32IAISs papubdxs jo uoijiod b
punj o} pasn 9 P|N0 YIIYMm ‘sjubib 10aA-93Iy} 3Ib asay]

(44N) spung wopaail MaN ‘g
(DAVr) 2InWIWIoD) 3SISADY pUD $$922Y COr |
sjuapisal Ino Jo spasau uolbiiodsunly

3y} josW Iallaq o} 92IAIas aply-Ipay pubdxa o} azijin
UDD M DY PauUIRiFOo SPY Y1V IPUL Sjupib om] aIb aiay]

{ONUDASI pajiwi] YHM 32IAISS pupdxa @M UDD MOH




‘Spung wiopa3ij MaN 10} 3|qIbi® aq o} dljqnd ayj o} usado o jsnul 3IIAISS M3U 3]

"SOIIIIGOSIP YHIM S|PNPIAIPUI pUb sioluas jo} suoljdo uoijppiodsuniy asoaioul
1Y} S22IAISS papupdxa 10 Mau spiAoid 0f pasn 8¢ UDD SpuNg WOpPa3ail] MaON

“SSigpsIp

YHM S[ONPIAIPUI pUb Sioluas AQ pa2Dj sisLIDg uolpiiodsupi} Buidonpal jo pawip

21D pup (YAV) 1oV sSHIjIgusig Yim subdusuwy ayj Aqg palinbail asocy} puoAaq ob jpyj
$92IAISS uoljpuodsuniy d1jqnd mau pun} djay o} winibolid SSYIIgDSsI YIM S[PNPIAIPU|
puD SIoIUSS JO AHJIGOW P22Ubyul 3y} Iapun paysigpisd 21D spunyj Wopa3ili MaN 3yl

(44N) spung wopaaij MaN




"spupIB DYV 10} 3]qibie 29 o} dijqnd ayj o} uado aq jsnwi 92IAI9S MaU ay]

"SM3IAIS|UI
pup Buiuibi} gol sp Yyons ‘saljIAIOD pajpjai-jJuswAojdwa pub sqof wol pub
O} s|pNPiAlpUl pJodsupl} JPY} SSDIAISS MBU puNn} O} PAsSN 3¢ UDD SjURIB DYV

‘JuswAojdwia uibjuipwl

pUD UIDJCO O} SjUSPISSI DWODUI-MO] JSISSD oY} SSDIAISS Uojjplodsunij
oljgnd mau joddns o} wpibold PiNWIO] Paly PaZIURgIn Y} ISpuUn
paysijaris® som wbiboid (DYVI) SiNWWOD) SSIDADY PUb $S322Y qor 3yl

(DAVr) 2INWWIOD SSISADY pPUD $S9DOY qOf




‘paiinbai si yojoul [DO0] ON "2DURJSISSD [PIIUYDS}
PUD SISO SAIDISIUILIPD 10} SjUnIb 9yl Jo %401 2SN up> sjusidioay

*s}js02 Bujuup|d
pup |pjidpD Jo} Ydjbw [PI0] %0z P 99 jsnw alayl Bulupswi ‘sapul
3]q161}e 10} sjsod Bujuupjd pub [pdO jo 408 0} dn 19A0D sjupIb asay]

"$§S0D Bujpiado 10j yojpow |POO] %40S b 3q Jjsnw aiay} Buiupaw
‘sopll 3|qibije 1o} sjso2 Bulypiado ayj Jo 40s o1 dn 19A03 sjupib asau]

DYV 2 44N 10} sjuswaiinbay Yoiow [0207




"SJUDIO DYV Pub 44N 3y}
10} yojouw [DO0O] %05 Ui punj o} paaibb spy VIV

LONUDASI POJiWI YHM Sjuswialinbal Yojow asay} punj oM upd MOH




¢Bulpunj DYV pup 44N 1o} Afjonb
PINOM sapll 3y} Jo sbpbjuadiad Jpym




“Sonljiqesip yiim

suosJad pue si0luas — Suipunj
jues3 wopaa.iq4 map Joj Ajljenb
S9pli 31 JO % €9 ‘erep Ipiy

-Ipay U234 }SOW 3Y] Uo paseg | mm__ﬁ_wma

Y}IM suosIag

%ST
mm_ocsu_Eo_omm#_BmZ._ou;t_m:_o _.MEm_S_m

pinom saplJ jo agejuadiad 1eymn

£10T ‘Sl ¥39W3Ld43S - 9102 ‘L ¥3901D0

SOIHdVYOOWAA 1dld-1d3¥ dIHSNMOL NVIARIw



‘'sSpll
19y} Jo %/ Inoqp 1o} Buipuny
JUDIB SA]9231 0} 9D aI19M Aay}

‘@ousaiadxa s, diysumo] njad e
Uo pasbg ‘diysumo] ubiplLisay saIlIqPsIq
YJIM SUOSISd

o} diysispu ul saydoibowap

Iojiwis AISA spy diysumo] byad

£10T ‘S1 ¥39W3Ld3S - 910T ‘L ¥380100
SOIHdVYOOWIA 3AI¥-1d3y dIHSNMOIL NVIARNIW



FOIAdES 4dld=1dd dIHSNMOL NYIAIIIW ONIANY X3

¢OPIY-1paY pupdxs o}

sjupIb 9say} 9sn amM Ubd Moy oS




‘Apbpud ybnoiyi Abpuow “w-d 0g:9-G pup
‘W'D 4-0€:/ WOl SINOY 3DIAISS SpIYy-Ipay Ino
pubdx® o} Yy Jsb pipog diysumo] ayj ibuj
Buipuswiwiooal uoyow b passed UOISSIWIWIOD
| uoljppiodsuni] diysumo] ubipuaw ayl

UOHDPUSWWOIY UOISSIWLIWOD Uolpjiodsupij




"'S9pll Abp-awips ooq o} sjuspisal 1o} saiunpioddo aspaidul
AlqpIapisuod pup Ajopdpd ul aspaioul Jupoyiubis b apiroid pjnom siuj

"ID3A 19d sapu alow 909y 19A0 aplaoid o} Aliobdnd 3y} ppo pjnom
9DIAI9S pPapubdxa 10} papusWWOIDI S .UCISSILIWOD) DY} JoYyj} supawl
sIyl “inoy snq 1od sapll £ Jnogp $M00q WDjSAS SpIY-1pay jualind ay]

"9%6°/¢ Aq uoijpiado jo sinoy SpIY-Ipay INO SsP3IdUi PUD SINOY
SNQ 2JoW % /7 I9A0 Ppb pPjnoMm li{-UoWw Apbp b sinoy a3y} Buipupndxy

I¥4-NOW 92IA19§ BulusaAl Wd 0€:9-§

N4-NOW 92IA18S Bululow WY 6-0€:.




& 122 s :9o1M8s Bulpupdxa 10} js0D Buiuipwal 3yl punj am UpD MOH

SYZ'€9$ :S9PU SUJ JO %/ POIPWSS
Uy ¢J9A02 Yojbwl [020] VIV P pub sjupib ayj pinom yanw MOH

"I09A D 991'68$ Aloipwixoiddy ¢}s0D §i pjnom Yysnuw MOH

l4-UOW Wd 0€:9-§ PUD WV 4-0€:Z Wolj Bujuuni sasng apli-1pay oML

1N4-NOW 92IA19§ BulusAl Wd 0€:9-§

N4-NOW 221A18S Buluiow WY 6-0€:Z




‘Pouad jupib ayi Buunp Buipun} ul AousBulyuod [pPus

AUD J9A0D O} BUI[jIM SI YIVD PUD [DINSU SnUSAI Jnodgp aq Ala)i|
[lm upjd ayj Bulupasuw ‘§sod pajpwise Buupwal uIggl 1S Ajuo
BuiApaj] ‘Ajjonuup 940’1 Z$ PajPWISD UD albiauab pjnom Yoiym
‘sjuspnjs pub sisbusassod Ipjnbai 10} 210} 05 ZS © PUD SAYIGPSIP
Yim suosiad pub ‘ispjo pur g9 96D sioiuas ‘siapjoypind
SIDJIPaW 10} 21D} PAUNOISIP §Z° LS D Sjnjisul osjo PjNOD I

1N4-NOW 921A18S BuluaAl Wd 0£:9-S

N4-NOW 32IA18S Buluiow WY 6-0€:Z




"2lidxa Aay} usym sjunib [pispaj oy} 2op|dal 0} sinaA

931y} }x3U 3y} ISA0 anNUSA3I pung [pIaU9 Ul 0OS'LES 1nogp Ajljuapl o}
paau Ajduils pjnom diysumo] ayj ‘siyi o} 32160 Aay} j| -aandxs sjupnib ayj
IS|jb yojbw [029] %05 2y} BUungujuod sNUIUOD 0} VIV PSP SADY |

"I09A P 000°€9S
lnogp aq o} A@Ylj sI }1 jnq ‘Bulpunj Jupib ul sO] PJNOM @M YNl
Moy Ajjopbxa moud| pjnom am ‘wipiboid ayj Buiojid uibaqg am 22uUQ

¢SID3A € ul aldxs sjupib ayj 90Uo 921AI9S BUuludAS

pup Bujuiow papupdxa ayj punj M P|NOM MOH




9ADY NOA suoljsanb

Aup 1amsup o} Addpy wi |




